Other Items of Interest:

1. The second memorial window to be placed in the College
Chapel — “The Light of the World” — was dedicated by
Dr. F. B. Clausen, President of Waterloo College and
Seminary on Visiting Day, October 18, 1941.

2. On October 16, 1943, The Auxiliary’s Open House gave
VIsitors an opportunity to inspect the colle ge dormitories
and kitchen which had been redecorated and refurnished.

3. The first record of an offering for the day was for $26.05
received at the 1944 annual meeting.

4. It was announced at the 1945 annual meeting that, to
date, 100 ministers had graduated from the Seminary,
200 students had received B.A. degrees and 11 had given
their lives during World War I1. As well, the curriculum
would be extended to cover training of deaconesses,
business administration and expansion of the science
course.

5. A revised constitution was approved at the 1946 annual
meeting along with the decision to have letterheads
printed. It was also moved and carried that the Auxiliary
raise $5,000 annually for the next five years toward the
cost of the girls’ dormitory.

6. In the fall of 1947, the Boarding Club entertained the
Women’s Auxiliary in the College Gym. Tea was poured
by the Rev. George Durst, Professor Jim Carmichael,
Professor Herman Overgaard and Delton Glebe.
Entertainment was provided by the students. An Open
House was held on November 6, 1947, in conjunction
with Education Week at the College, to show visitors
through the school and the girls’ dormitory.

7. Motions passed in 1949 included:
a) All cheques should be signed by both president and
treasurer. |




